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D. 0. Foster Georgia Power

September 19, 1984

Director of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Attention: Ms. Elinor G. Adensam, Chief

Licensing Branch #4 File: X7T702.6
Division of Licensing Log: GN-420
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commi-sion

Washington, D.C. 20555

NRC DOCKET NUMBERS 50-424 AND 50-425
CONSTRUCTION PERMIT NUMBERS CPPR-108 AND CPPR-109
VOGTLE ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT - UNITS 1 AND 2
INFORMATION CONCERNING ARCHAEOLOGICAL AND HISTORICAL
RESOURCES EXEMPT FROM PUBLIC DISCLOSURE

Dear Mr. Denton:

By my letter of August 3, 1984 (File X7702.6, Log: GN-400), Georgia Power
Company provided consultants reports and Cultural Resource Management Plans
(CRM) delineating historical and archaeological properties along certain
transmission line rights-of-way associated with the Vogtle project. As noted
in that letter, additional reports and CRM plans were being developed and
would be submitted as they became available.

Attached are the Consultant's report, CRM Plan, and submittal letter to
the Georgia State Historic Preservation Officer for the Wadley/Wallace Dam
portion of the Vogtle/Scherer transmission line. Documentation for the
Vogtle/Wadley portion was submitted with my letter of August 3, 1984. This
information is being provided with the understanding that it will not be
subject to public disclosure. Withholding this information from public
disclosure is necessary to protect these resources and insure their
preservation. The basis for witholding from public disclosure were stated in
my letter of August 3, 1984,

Additional reports and CRM plans are being developed for submittal to the
State Historic Preservation Officer for the transmission lines associated with
the Vogtle Electric Generating Plant. Such reports will be submitted to you
under the same conditions noted herein as they become available.

If you have any questions concerning the enclosed information please
contact us.
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Attachments

cc: M. A, Miller
D. Hood
R. A. Thomas
J. A, Bailey
L. T. Gucwa

G. F. Trowbridge, Esquire
G. Bockhold, Jr.

J. E. Joiner

L. Fowler

C. A. Stangler
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Georga Power Company
260 Peachtree Stree!
Atianta, Georga 303035
Telephone 404 576 6526

Maiirg Address
Post Office Box 4545
Atlarta, Georga 30302
Georgia Power

Ronald C. Kester the Southienn Glectne system
Vice President-Land

September 13, 1984
File No: 10-38
S: Plant Vogtle Project

CRM/Vogtle-Scherer Transmission Line
Wadley-Wallace Dam Section

-]

Dr. Elizabeth A. Lyon

State Historic Preservation Officer
Historic Preservation Section
Department of Natural Resources

270 Washington Street, S.W.
Atlanta, Georgia 30334

Dear Dr. Lyon:

Georgia Power Company is conducting cultural resource
management planning actions for a transmission line under
construction between the Vogtle Electric Generating Plant
(VEGP-Burke County, Georgia)} and the R. W. Scherer Electric
Generating Plant (Scherer-Monroe County, Ceorgia). Garrow
and Associates, Inc., has completed a resource inventory and
assessment study for a 56.4 mile section of that line, known
as the Wadley to Wallace Dam Section. A copy of their final
report is enclosed.

Garrow and Associates has identified one cultural property
listed on the National Register of Historic Places and twenty-
five (25) which they recommend as eligible for listing therein.
Thus, a total of twenty-six (26) properties are recommended for
management consideration by Georgia Power Company.

Georgia Power Company has assessed resource *‘reatment alter-
natives for the twenty-six (26) properties. A copy of a tentative
resource treatment plan for those properties is also enclosed.
This plan discusses resource management planning activities to
date and sets out Georgia Power Company's intentions with regard
to the management of those properties.
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Georgia Power Company solicits your review and comments
upon these planning actions. Specifically, we are seeking
your comments regarding the potential National Register
eligibility of the twenty-five (25) properties recommended
by Garrow and Associates, as well as the treatment measures
proposed for all twenty-six (26) properties included in the
tentative treatment plan. Please submit any comments to:
James J. Shive, Georgia Power Company, Land Department,

P.0. Box 4545, Atlanta, Georgia, 30302. Due to scheduling
of activities associated with the construction of this line,
we request your comments by October 25, 1984.

We appreciate this opportunity to work with you in the
management of Georgia's non-renewable cultural resources. If
you have any questions concerning the enclosed documents or
this request, please contact me.

Sincerely,

James J. Shive
Archaeologist

JJs/ck

Enclosures

cc: Mr. R. C. Kester
Mr. A. L. Lightsey

Mr. R. E. Gentry
Mr. J. E. McGuffey



